Lawndale High School

MINUTES of SSC DELAC SAC Meeting

Meeting Date: 02.21.18

MEMBERS PRESENT: (list members and their position; check off for attendance)

Member	Role (include position: President, etc.)	Present?		
Mrs. Reyna Franco	Parent representative	Ν		
Mr. Rafael Santos, Sr.	Parent representative	N		
Mrs. Martha Quinonez	Parent representative	Ν		
Dr. Paula Rodas	Principal	Y		
Mr. Morris Phillips	Teacher	Y		
Mr. Fred Sanders	Teacher, Chairperson	Y		
Ms. Elissa Finch	Teacher, Secretary	Y		
Ms. Dawn Ketchens	Teacher	Ν		
Ms. Danica Flores	Student representative	Ν		
Ms. Jacqueline Jauregui	Student representative	Y		
Mr. Joel Rivera	Student representative, Vice Chairperson	Y		
Ms. Dolores Moncayo	Classified Staff	Ν		
Non-Member	Role (include who representing: ELAC, SAC, etc.)	Present?		
Dr. Eugene Kwong	Associate Principal/Other Staff	Y		
Mr. Rene Munoz	ELD Coordinator	Y		
Ms. Rocio Gudino	cio Gudino Community Liaison			
Ms. Kendra Peterson	Associate Principal	Ν		
Mr. Mark Hill	Teacher/AVID Coordinator	Ν		

(Check Compliance Items covered at this meeting and reflected in minutes.)

	SSC Responsibilities			ELAC Responsibilities			SPAC Responsibilities		
x	1A	School Plan Development – Data Analysis & Needs Assessment		1.	EL Program			1.	Title I Requirements
	1B	School Plan Development – School Goals & Improvement Activities		2.	EL Needs Assessment		x	2.	Parent Involvement Policy – Development & Distribution
	1C	School Plan – Evaluation		3.	R30 Language Census		x	3.	School-Parent Compact – Development & Distribution
	1D	School Plan Budget		4.	School Attendance			4.	Title I Programs
	1E.	School Plan Approval		5.	Training – Legal Advisory Responsibilities			5.	School & Parent Programs
	2.	Training – Legal Responsibilities		6.	Election of DELAC member(s)			6.	Academic Standards & Assessments
			. <u> </u>					7.	Training – Helping children improve achievement
								8.	Election of DAC member(s)
		JOINT Responsibilities		1.	Uniform Complaint Procedures (UCP)		х	2.	Safety Plan

I. Welcome & Introductions

Mr. Fred Sanders, called the meeting to order at 3:20pm and welcomed everyone in attendance. Dr. Rodas moved to approve agenda as amended and seconded by Mr. Phillips; all members voted to approve the 02/21/18 agenda. Motion Carried.

II. Approval of Minutes

Minutes from 1/24/18 were distributed and reviewed by members. No changes were suggested for the meeting minutes from 1/24/18.

On the motion of Mr. Sanders, seconded by Mr. Phillips, all members voted to approve the 1/24/18 meeting minutes. Motion Carried.

No public comments made.

III. Old Business

The following is a summary of discussion/action(s) taken on items previously "tabled" for future discussion:

Public Comment

Ms. Jacqueline shared that ASB class met with Ms. Ketchens, Ms. Pisciotta, Mr. Eatmon, Mr. House, and Deputy Sheriff in regards to recent social media postings about protesting gun control. Students asked how can they participate in the walk-out but not have it affect them negatively. Mr. Phillips asked what this was about. Ms. Jacqueline asked if there was support for the walkouts. Dr. Kwong said we would need to investigate more to see what this all entails and how to support. Mr. Munoz mentioned emailing teachers with a slide show to help obtain feedback on what students want with the walkout plans. Mr. Sanders mentioned this could be nationwide on two days 3/14 and 4/20 for the walkout. Dr. Kwong mentioned to Ms. Gudino to ask for parent input as to what they are hearing and what they would like to see happen.

Mr. Joel Rivera asked Ms. Klein about having more campus safety officers. Mr. Rivera suggests there are lots of hiding spots and campus is spread out. Mr. Rivera believes our school needs more safety officers. Mr. Rivera wants to know how we can get more safety officers. Mr. Rivera also mentioned that not all teachers have keys to their classrooms. B building teachers are locked out of classroom when there is no power so the students had to find nearest open classroom. Mr. Rivera suggested having keys or someone in charge of keys for the floor so we can have someone with keys. Mr. Gudino said parents ask about more safety officers and asked about metal detectors.

Ms. Finch asked how come we had a safety officer retired but we did not replace them.

Parent Input/Advice/Comments: N/A

IV. New Business

The following is a summary of discussion/action(s) taken on the above-checked items:

1. EL Program Review

Mr. Munoz said they have 59 reclassified students this year. This is an increase from last year. As IEPs are being completed, we are having more students being reclassified. Students must pass their LPAC exam and must earn C's or higher in their English class to be reclassified. Results takes about 1 month to get back. EL Symposium is happening tomorrow evening, many strong presenters supporting teachers in the district. Starting Feb 26th EL staff will be participating in interventions and progress monitoring. Federal Program Monitoring will be happening over the next few months. It has been suggested by Dr. Kwong to have an ELAC Parent meeting during the FPM attendees. USC field trip with the EL students will be happening this semester. Reading, Writing, Listening, and Speaking are the 4 domains for the ELPAC and can write in the test documents.

Question and Comments:

2. School Goals in Preparation for 2018-19

Dr. Kwong presented current school goals from 2017-18 SPSA. Asked council members to review, comment, and question what we have.

Question and Comments:

Miss Finch asked if the School goal #1 goal #2 if the students were not prior to this accessible to the Academic Core standards? Dr. Kwong stated that it is what we are testing on.

School goal 1 is being met by AVID tutors, Cal State Dom Hills is providing core specific tutoring.

Mr. Phillips asked if the tutors will be going through the fingerprinting, Dr. Kwong replied that yes they will. This will benefit non-academy kids greatly.

School goal 2 is being met by having speakers come in, intervention specialists, and assisting students in getting to school.

School goal 3 is focused primarily on the Parent center and the supplies in the parent center.

V. Other

Parent Input/Advice/Comments:

Advisory Committee Input (for SSC Meetings): ELAC Input:.

VI. Adjournment:

The meeting was adjourned at 3:58 PM. Next meeting on March 21st.

Respectfully submitted, __Elissa Finch_____ Substitute Secretary, ___<u>SSC</u>____(*Council/Committee*)